From: CommonWord Info

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:31 PM

To: subscribers@news.commonword.ca
Subject: New titles, 2 book launches

CommonWord curator

We beat Amazon’s price on all our new titles

Click on image for more details
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Brenda L. Yod

$19.75 Free download

$21.99 on amazon.ca $12.95 on amazon.ca

$18.75

$20.79 on amazon.ca


https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19650
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19651
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19841
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$18.75

$20.14 on amazon.ca
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BRUXY CAVEY USSR

$11.99 $11.99

$16.05 on amazon.ca $13.39 on amazon.ca


https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19648
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19840
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19827
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BIBLICAL EXFERIMENTS IN DECOLON
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A THEDLOGICAL JOURNEY

Adterword by
Sylvia McAdam
Lypia NevrFeLn HArRDES
$25.00 $32.95 $60.00
N/A on amazon.ca N/A on amazon.ca N/A on amazon.ca

(free shipping on this title
if you buy 2+ copies!)

Most titles are also available for loan

Prices as of May 11, 2018. Do not include taxes or shipping. Subject to change.

Two Book Launches in May


https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19793
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19842
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19795
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Thursday, May 24 7 PM Tuesday, May 29 7 PM

CommonWord is your place to borrow, buy, or download Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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http://www.mennonitechurch.ca/tiny/2122
http://www.mennonitechurch.ca/resourcecentre/ResourceUpdate/688
mailto:info@commonword.ca
mailto:info@commonword.ca
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19793
https://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19834

